Purchasing Department
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Fayetteville, GA 30214
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November 17, 2023

Subject: RFI #2345-1: Asset Management Software
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced RFl. You will need to consider this information when preparing your submission.

1. What is Fayette County’s current AMS?
PubWorks for the Road Department.

2. What is the motivation for replacing their AMS?
The Counting is seeking to combine the functions our existing asset management software with
the possibility of road rating software (MicroPaver).

3. Is there a desired “Go-Live” date?
Currently we are seeking software options therefore a “Go-Live” date hasn’t been established.
We understand the larger delivery window we can create will reduce costs and give us a better
product. We would like to companies to be transparent with us on the time frame they need to
give us the best quality product installation.

4. Given the President’s policies for climate change and reduced carbon emissions the Federal
Government no longer accepts paper submissions for RFPs and RFls. Many State Agencies and
Corporations are following that initiative. Would Fayette County consider electronic
submissions instead of paper submissions for this RFI?

Yes, you are allowed to email your response.

5. What is the County currently using for ERP?
The County is not currently using an ERP software.

6. Are there any specific security requirements such as GovCloud or FedRAMP?
No.

7. What are your insurance requirements?
For onsite installations and services:

The Successful Bidder shall procure and maintain the following insurance, to be in effect
throughout the term of the contract, in at least the amounts and limits as follows:
a. General Liability Insurance: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence, including
bodily and personal injury, destruction of property, and contractual liability.
b. Automobile Liability Insurance: $1,000,000 combined single limit each occurrence,
including bodily injury and property damage liability.
¢. Worker’'s Compensation & Employer’s Liability Insurance: Workers Compensation as
required by Georgia statute.
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Could you tell us what other systems the County currently uses, in addition to Taylor Munis,
that would need to integrate with the new Asset Management System?
Esri GIS

Would an electronic submission via email suffice?
See question #4.

In an effort to being environmentally friendly would the County consider email submissions of
the RFI (no award) proposal and waive the requirement for a mailed hard copy submission?
See question #4.

Please confirm that the County is not requesting estimated pricing at this time.
This is and RFI, any fees should be excluded from your submission.

Is Fayette County open to responses from vendors who only offer software for roadway
networks, not the water system infrastructure?
Yes.

Will the County consider extending the RFI due date due to the Thanksgiving holiday and the
response needing to be mailed?
The due date will not be changed. RFl submissions can be emailed.

How is your team currently managing your assets? Is this a manual process?
We are currently using software to manage our assets that are GIS based.

What are the existing systems are you're looking to have integrate with the asset
management software?
The vendor shall integrate base maps from our Esri GIS with the new asset management system.

And do you need a one-way or two-way integration with these?
One way for Road.

Is the County using Tyler Munis for all of it's financials?
Yes.

How many years of historical data is the County looking to include in the data migration?
Road Department has 7-8 years of data on Pubworks to be moved.

Are you currently utilizing an Asset Management System, if so, which?
Yes. We are currently using PubWorks.

Do you currently have an inventory database?
Yes. PubWorks provides an inventory database.

Can you provide the schema for your existing GIS layers?
Yes, it is currently located in our GIS data files.

Are you interested in collecting and displaying road condition as well?
Yes.




Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is returned
not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be responsible for
the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFl has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00pm, Tuesday,
November 28, 2023. Submissions must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above,
Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept any
additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5314, fax (770)
719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

L

Ted L. Burges
Director of Purchasing



